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o Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

o HOME Investment Partnership (HOME)

o Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG)

o Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA)
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o CDBG – Community Development Administration

o HOME – Community Development Administration

o ESG – Department of Human Services

o HOPWA – Department of Health and Hospitals
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2014 Annual Action Plan
HUD Application – November 15, 2013

Draft application and ranking criteria on line for comment June 21-26, 2013

Mail applications(hard copy and electronic) to existing Operating 
Agencies and organizations that requested applications.

July 1, 2013

Proposal period begins; applications available on-line July 1, 2013

First public hearing, application training and participation – include 
RHCDA Outcomes training.

July 10-11, 2013

Proposal Period Ends 4 pm CDT August 1, 2013

Second public hearing to review recommendations – 3:00 pm August 27, 2013

Introduction/first reading of Board Bill October 4, 2013

HUDZ Committee hearing on Board Bill and referral to full Board October 9, 2013

Second reading of Board Bill October 11, 2013
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2014 Annual Action Plan
HUD Application – November 15, 2013

Draft Annual Action Plan available for review October 15, 2013

Third and final public hearing 5:30 pm October 17, 2013

Perfection of appropriation Board Bill October 18, 2013

Third reading and final passage of Board Bill October 25, 2013

Submit Annual Action Plan to HUD November 15, 2013



CITY OF ST. LOUIS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ADMINISTRATION

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Request for Proposals 
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 Allocation Process for 2014

 2014 Priorities for Funding

 2014 Eligible Activities

 Basics of CDBG Program

 Application Review 

 Outcomes Discussion

 Completeness/Proposal Review

 Criteria for Rating

 Q & A Session
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2014 Priorities for Funding
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2014 Priorities for Funding
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2014 Priorities for Funding
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2014 Priorities for Funding
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2014 Priorities for Funding
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2014 Eligible Activities for 
Funding

No. 1 Housing
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2014 Eligible Activities for 
Funding

No. 2 Economic Development
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2014 Eligible Activities for 
Funding

No. 3 Public Services
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2014 Eligible Activities for 
Funding

No. 2 Economic DevelopmentNo. 4 Public Improvements
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Basics of CDBG Program
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Basics of CDBG Program
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Basics of CDBG Program

51%

100%

51%

51%
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VI.1

LMI/LC

VI.1

Basics of CDBG Program
Principally Benefit LMI Persons
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Basics of CDBG Program
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VI.1

Basics of CDBG Program
Prevent/Eliminate Slum & Blight
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Basics of CDBG Program
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I. Acknowledgment/Certification
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II. Applicant Profile
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III. Applicant Narratives
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III. Applicant Narratives
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III. Applicant Narratives
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III. Applicant Narratives
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III. Applicant Narratives
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VI. Current Annual Organizational 
Budget

Note:  Inclusive of all programs operated by agency

* Explain In-Kind income and In-Kind expenses and how calculated 
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V. Activity Cover Sheet

Applicant Organization
Proposal Contact Person
Address/Phone/Website/Email
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V. Activity Cover Sheet

1. Housing

2. Economic
Development

3. Public 
Services

4. Public
Improvements
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VI.1

VI.2

VI.3
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VI. Activity Description/Funding

1.

2.

3.
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VI. Activity Description/Funding

VI.1

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.
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VI.1 If selected 1a, 1b, 1c, 1d
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VI. Activity Description/Funding



VI.1 If selected 1e, 1f
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VI. Activity Description/Funding



VI. Activity Description/Funding

VI.2

Activity Description
Reporting Periods/Outputs

Period 1 Period 2 Period 3 Total

LMI/LC, LMI/H, LMI/J

LMI/A

VI.2

+ + =
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VI. Activity Description/Funding

VI.3VI.3
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VII. Proposed CDBG Activity Budget

* Explain In-Kind income and In-Kind expenses and how calculated 
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VII. Proposed CDBG Activity Budget

VII.1
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Outcome Measurements



Why Look at Outcomes?
• Defining and having systems in place to track measurable 

outcomes is a best practice

• All funders – private and government – want to hear about 
outcomes and results; outcomes help tell the story about 
why your work matters

• Thinking about outcomes early on helps you plan a better 
program, with activities linked to results.  Measuring 
outcomes over time helps you improve your program 
long-term.



Activity vs. Results
• Conducting an activity is NOT the same as achieving 

desired results

• Studying (activity) for ten hours (output) is NOT the same 
as understanding a subject (outcome) well enough to 
pass a test (measure)



How It All Connects

Activities Outputs Outcomes

Did you implement 
your planned 
activities?  
How many persons, 
households, or 
housing units did 
you serve?  
Were you efficient?

What was the 
result of your 
activities being 
implemented?  
Were you 
effective?

What are you 
planning to do?



Identifying Outputs and Outcomes
• An organization is focused on neighborhood cleanups 

where volunteers board up vacant buildings in order to 
decrease property crime.  The organization organized four 
neighborhood-wide cleanup days resulting in 25 buildings 
being boarded up.

• Think for a minute - What are the outputs?  What are the 
outcomes?



Identifying Outputs and Outcomes

Neighborhood 
Cleanups

25 
Buildings

Decreased 
Property 
Crime

Did you implement 
your planned 
activities?  
How many persons, 
households, or 
housing units did 
you serve?  
Were you efficient?

What was the 
result of your 
activities being 
implemented?  
Were you 
effective?

What are you 
planning to do?



What about YOUR program?
• How do you come up with activities, outputs, and 

outcomes for your programs?

• Start with outcomes – what do you want to change? – and 
work backward.



When Planning, Start with Results

Activities Outputs Outcomes

Start with results and work backward
To achieve _______ I need to do 
_______



Thought Experiment
• It can be easy to forget about outcomes if you’ve been 

conducting the same activity for a long time.  But there is 
a REASON you believe in your work.  Your activities are 
important to your communities.  Tell us why.

• Think about your neighborhood and/or your clients.  What 
would be an ideal scenario?  What would be different?  
Does your program affect that in some way?  



Applying Concepts to the CDBG 
Application

• Each activity must be eligible (list on p. 23)

• Each activity must have an output as persons, 
households, or units of housing

• Each activity must have two measurable outcomes



Applying Concepts to the CDBG 
Application

Your
Eligible 
Planned 
Activity

Persons
or 

Households
or

Units of 
Housing

Outcome 
#1

Outcome 
#2

Outputs OutcomesActivity



Example #1

Provide
Minor 
Home 

Repairs

20
Units of 
Housing

Increase 
safety for 

homeowner

Provide 
accessibility 

improvements

Outputs OutcomesActivity



Example #2

Sponsor 
Summer 

Youth 
Development 

Program

80 
Households

Increase in # of 
participants with 
savings accounts

Decrease in 
school truancy 

rate

Outputs OutcomesActivity



Outcomes Must Be Measurable
• You must have systems in place to measure outcomes.  Keep 

in mind:
• What data is available (or can be created via surveys, pre/post tests, 

etc.)
• How you will track it and how much time/money that will cost

• Sources for data include:
• Surveys and windshield surveys your organization conducts
• Geo St. Louis
• Census/American Community Survey
• www.datagateway.org (RHCDA site that has data and links to other

data resources around the region)



Self Check
• Once you have finished, do a self-check

• It seems fair or reasonable to hold our program accountable for the 
outcomes specified

• Outcomes are written as change statements (something increases, 
decreases, or stays the same)

• Outcomes are measurable, and we can obtain or collect the data 
needed to measure them
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Instructions
Application must be received no later than 4:00 pm on 

Thursday, August 1, 2013
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Instructions
Applicant must meet following conditions or proposal will 

be disqualified
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Instructions
Applicant must meet following conditions or proposal will 

be disqualified
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Instructions

Application must be received no later than 4:00 pm on 
Thursday, August 1, 2013
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Section I, II, III, IV
☐ I. Signed Certification Form

☐ II. Applicant/Organization Profile

☐ III. Organization Narratives

☐ 1. Organization Background 

☐ 2. Grant Administration History

☐ 3. Personnel Descriptions and Resumes

☐ 4. Financial Management

☐ 5. Audit Requirements

☐ IV. Current Annual Operating Budget

Proposal Checklist
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Proposal Checklist

Section V., VI, VII.

☐ V. Activity Cover Sheet

☐ VI. Proposed Activity Description and Funding Request

☐ 1. Meeting a National Objective

☐ 1. Activity Goals and Output Measurements

☐ 1. Outcome Measurements

☐ VII. Proposed Activity Operating Budget

☐ 1. Proposed Budget Narratives
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Proposal Checklist
Required Attachments

☐
1. 501 (c)3 IRS Determination Letter

☐

2.
Certificate of Good Standing from Missouri Secretary of State

☐

3.
Letter of Recommendation from previous funder 
(Organizations not currently funded by CDA)

☐
4. Organizational Chart

☐

5.
Resumes and job descriptions for staff involved in proposed 
CDBG‐funded activity

☐

6.
Copy of most recently submitted IRS Form 990 for 
organization.

☐

7.
Most recently completed A‐133 Audit for organization (if 
applicable)
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Criteria Rating Sheet
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Criteria Rating Sheet
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Criteria Rating Sheet
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Application must be received no later than 4:00 pm on 
Thursday, August 1, 2013

Please mail or deliver your 
completed proposal to:

Alana C. Green
Director of Administration
Community Development 
Administration
1520 Market St. – Suite 2000
St. Louis, MO 63103
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